

Hon Man Choi

0433796601 | oscar042973@gmail.com | Melbourne, VIC 3000 | <https://www.honmanchoi.com/> |

SUMMARY

I am Hon Man Choi from Hong Kong. I studied in RMIT University since 2019. I have a wide range of working experience. I am a motivate and hard-working student. I am looking forward to have a career of digital media design. Through my working experience, I have gained different skills which is helpful for me to be a digital media designer, such as video editing skills, use of different applications skills, teamwork skills and more. I am a photographer which helped a lot of people to take different style of photos and edit the photos. I am also a supermarket supervisor and a violin teacher which have a good management skills and cooperation skills. Furthermore, I have worked in a TV show called 'In Pit Lane' as a crew which I learned how to use different equipments and how to run a TV show by cooperating with different department.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Design (Digital Media), RMIT University, Melbourne, 2023-Current

Advanced Diploma of Screen And Media (Content, Creation And Design), RMIT University, Melbourne 2022

Diploma of Digital Media Technologies, RMIT University, Melbourne 2021

SKILLS

- Manage skills
- Good efficiency, accuracy and perception
- Use of different Adobe Applications
- Design and drawing skills
- Coding skills
- Making 2D/3D animate skills
- Teaching skills
- Video/photo editing skills

EXPERIENCE

Photographer, Oscar Studio , January 2019-Current

Melbourne, VIC

- Collaborated with clients to plan shoots and boost satisfaction with photos.
- Planned and obtained original shots using innovative thinking and new techniques.
- Cropped, manipulated and performed color balance for final images.
- Photographed special events, parties and portraits.
- Utilized filters, edits and after-effects to enhance photos.
- Set up camera control equipment, stands and tripods for shoots.
- Maintained various studio equipment.
- Improvised photographic methods and techniques.
- Take different type of photos, such as modelling, events, weddings, views etc.
- Run a Instagram account for photography. IG account: 29_oscar_04

'In Pit Lane' Crew, RMITV, February 2023-June 2023

Melbourne, VIC

- Assist in setting up equipment, props, and sets before filming.
- Manage and maintain cameras, lighting, audio, and other technical equipment.
- Provide support to the production team during filming, including operating cameras, adjusting lighting, and managing audio levels.
- Help scout and secure filming locations, ensuring suitability and accessibility.
- Collaborate with other crew members to ensure smooth operation and coordination during shoots.
- Address technical issues and troubleshooting challenges that arise during filming.
- Uphold high standards of quality and professionalism in all aspects of production.

Violin Teacher, Happy Musik, January 2018-January 2019

Hong Kong, Kowloon

- Provided private instruction to amateur and professional performers.
- Created course syllabi to outline lessons and highlight key dates.
- Utilized creative approaches to solve performance issues.

Supermarket Supervisor, Downtown Grocer, August 2019-Current

Melbourne, VIC

- Resolved customer complaints and adjusted policies to meet changing needs.
- Established and enforced clear goals to keep employees working collaboratively.
- Coached staff members to develop long-term career goals.
- Monitored employee productivity to provide constructive feedback and coaching.
- Responded to employee concerns or complaints by coordinating with human resources team to solve issues.
- Responded to customer questions regarding products, prices and availability.
- Planned and managed resources to consistently meet production, quality and cost goals.

LANGUAGES

English:



Professional

Chinese (Mandarin):



Full Professional

Chinese (Cantonese):



Native/ Bilingual